

















e i Tl L R ey s S e SR e i B

Minutes of June 2, 1975

(3) FROPOSAL TO TNCREASE FEE FOR REDEMPTION OF DOGS FROM THE DOG POUND -
From $10 to %25 ~ (Submitted on 3~24-75 by City Reps. Diane Handley and
Thom Serrani, 17th District) ~ (Held in Committee 4~7-75 and 5-5-75)

595 )

MRS, LATTMAN said this item will be Held in Committee pending a determination
of what contro_l. this Board has over the fee structure.

MR. ROSE said the Health & Protection Committee also met on this item with the
Dog Warden and because of the complex nature of this matter the Committee agreed
that this should be Held.

{4) $1,322.00 - TRANSIT DISTRICT - Code 197. - Various Accounts - To operate
newly-established office for remainder of current fiscal year =
as follows: (Reduced from $1,522.00 by the Board of Finance)
(Mayor's letter of 4-17-75)

Code 197.0104 - Overtime - Meetings $ 45.00

Code 197.0301 - Stationery & Postage --- —— -- 100.00

Code 197,0401 - Advertising & Printing 300,00

Code 197,0501 - Telephone & Telegraph --- ——————— 150.00

Code 197,0701 - Janitor Services -=-- —— 32.00

Code 197.0801 - Transportation =~-=-=cecceccwm-- e 45.00

Code 197,0802 - Car Allowance ———— 100.00

Code 197.0901 ~ Professional Services - 200.00

Code 197.1103 - Maps & Prints =-==== ——— 20,00

Code 197,2101 - Conveantions, Conf, & Dues - - 30.00 i

Code 197.2201 - New Equipment --- - 300.00 i
$1,322.00 &S

MRS, LATTMAN said this amount will fund this office for the remainder of the

fiscal year, She said this is a very crucial time for this department in terms

of the Board's support, the increase in ridership and the application for additional
funding. She said she has been asked to announce that the July-August bus passes
are now on sale and with them come free T-shirts and a McDonald freebie. She said
the Fiscal Committee voted 6 to 0 to recommend approval and SHE SO MOVED,

Seconded.,

MR, THEODORE BOCCUZZI asked what the funds designated for professional services
would be uszed for.

MRS, LATTMAN sald the Transit District intends to employ the services of a per-
son o the field of marketing services who would advise that department on the
validity of new route structures and innovations identified by the Transit Dis-
trict. She said the expértise is needed at this point to comment on the com-
plicated report that has been submitted,

MR. THEODORE BOCCUZZI said he thought that would be a good idea as he has observed
that the busses appear to be under-utilized. He said he is of the opinion that
this is urgently and sorely needed.

MR. ROSS asked the record to indicate that he will abstain from discussion and t
wvoting on this item because of the appropriation for the Telephone & Teélegraph
account, :

ey O oo ow |



g BT T > Eaale s i s Y g gt LY St A ¥ L oy T b
o e e R e i SRR R g S pis OSSP 2 i s £ %S x AT SRR T T G LAt ]

10,626
Minutes of June 2, 1375
(5) $49,492.00 - BOARD OF EDUCATION - NON-PUBLIC SCHOOL TRANSPORTATION -
A projection of expenses through close of fiscal year §
indicates this amount will be needed to continue the

mandated transportation services - (Dr. Carpenter's
letter of 4-9-75)

MRS, LAITMAN said rhis amount is needed to fund the transportation provided
for private and parochial school students. She saild a deficit is projected
in the account due to an increase in the cost of fuel, She noted that under

. State law funds cannot be diverted from those appropriated for the support
of the public schools. She said it should also be recognized that this
service is mandated by the State. She said the Fiscal Committee would like
Senator Strada, Senator Finney and Representatives Serrani, Abate, Lowden,
Truglia and Shays to be aware of the Committee's disagreement with the

4 inadequate funding of this mandated program. She said the Fiscal Committee

-voted & to 0 to recommend approval of this appropriation and SHE SO MOVED.

- Seconded by Mr. Livingstow-wheo said the Education, Welfare & Government Com=

mittee concurred.

MR, THEODORE BOCCUZZI said he would like the record to indicate that he ab-
stained from discussion and voting on this item.

]
’ )i €6) $2,850.00 - BOARD OF EDCCATION - GRANT - From the State for educational
h materials in the consumer Home Economic¢s Program in the
3 secondary schools to begin July 1, 1975 and run through -
b June 30, 1976 - {Dr. Carpeanter's letter of 3-12-75)

; MRS, LAITMAN said this is a recurring 1007 prepaid grant for the educational
4 materials in the Consumer Home Econcmics Program in the secondary schools,

{ She said the Fiscal Committee “oted 6 to 0 to recommend approval of this item
" and SHE SO MOVED. Seconded by Mr. Livingston who said the Education, Welfare
& Govermment Committee concurred.

MR. THEODORE BOCCUZZI said he would like the record to indicate that he ab-
stained from discussion and voting on this item,

The VOTE was then taken on the motion to approve this item and the motiom
CARRIED,

{(7) $25,000.00 - LAY DEPARTMENT - Code 110.0901 - Special Professional Services -
$15.000,00 and Code 110.5402 - Settlement of Non-Contract
Claims - $10,000.00 - To meet outstanding obligations for
the remainder of the curreat fiscal year -~ (Acting Mayor's
letter of 5-1-73)

MRS, LAITMAN said the first part of this appropriation involves $10,000 for the
Settlement of Non-Contract Claims account. She said there has been an admirable

effort made in this department to minimize disbursements in this area. She said-

there are obligations pending end a judgment which by stipulation can be paid {n

July 1975. She said the Fiscal Committee voted 6 to 0 to recommend =zpproval of i
the $10,000 and SHE SO MOVED. Seconded by Mr. Davidoff who said the Legislative ;
& Rules Committee concurred. CARRIED,

MRS, TAITMAN said the second part, $15,000, is for Special Professional Sexvices
account and is for legal services " billings from counsel engaged during the




i T a

4

ol ot

PR PP lis o R L)

byoq (P

r_.

e e — A T ——— = - - —— o ey

Minutes of June 2, 1975

prior administration. She said the Fiscal Committee voted 6 to 0 to Tecommend
approval and SHE SO MOVED, Seconded by Mr, Davidoff who said the Legislative
& Rules Committee concurred. CAKRIED,

(8) $4,000.00 -  FIRE DEPARTMENT - Code 540.0501 - Telephone & Telegraph -~

To meet anticipated expenses for the remainder of the cprreat
figcal year - {Acting HMayor's letter of 5-1-75)

MRS, IAITMAN said when the Fiscal Comuittee mat on this they approved it. She
said they had acked for some additional informatrion and that information has
now been received and there has not been time to go through it all this evening.
She said she has polled the Committee and they have agreed that they would like
to hold this item until next month.

MR, ROSE said the Health & Protection Committee would agree to the item being
held,

MR, ROSS said he would like the record to indicate that he did not participnte
in the discussion on this item.

(9) $4,050,00 - BOARD OF EECREATION - Various accounts - To cover expenses
for remainder of current fiscal year, as follows: (Reduced
from $4,650.00 by the Board of Finance) - (Acting Mayor's
letter of 5-1-75)

Code 720.1501 - Light, Hest & Power ——— -==$ 500,00
(May & June electric billas)

Code 720.1701 - Auto Operations & Maintenance ---=-==----- 550,00
(Gasoline & repaixs)

Code 726,1501 - Light, Heet & Power ——— 3,000.00
(March, April, May & June electric bills
for Barn Theater, Youth Center & Adm, Bldg.
at Sterling Farms)

$4,050,00

MRS, LATTMAN said the Piscal Committee voted to recommend approval of $1,050.00
of the above request and to hold $3,000 for asccount 726,.1501, She saild the
Committee would like the Internal Auditeor to look into the utility bills for
the Ethel Kweskin Theatexr, Youth Center and Administration Building at Sterling
Farms. She said these three facilities run off one meter and there has been

a rather alarming rise in expenditures, She said there may be a reasonable
explanation but the Committee would like to have Mr. Ruszkowski look into this
further,

MR, BLOIS said he does not think the reasons for holding this are valid at
this point, He said thera have been additions to the Theater, such as air
conditioning and more stage lights, which would account for the increased
usage.

MRS, LATTMAN MOVED for approval of $500.00 for account 720,.1501, Seconded by
Mr, Blois who said the Parks & Recreation Committee concurred. CARRIED,

i t by d o
” - ; S e S P o -
SR R o i e e i e e Yol LA B s p it s g &"ﬁMEi -




8

[

vl e e s o il aben i e e i B s e Ak s S T B s e e S i R s

10,628
Minutes of June 2, 1975

MRS. ILAITMAN MOVED for approval of $550.00 for account 720.1701. Seconded by;
Hr. Blois who said the Parks & Recreation Committee concurred. CARRIED, .

Pl L
MR, BLOIS MOVED for consideration of the request of $3,000.00 for account
726.1501. Seconded by Mr. Perilln,

MRS, FORMAN said the Fiscal Committee supports the activities at the Ethel
Kweskin Theater but the bill for electricity doesn't logk right. She said
their original request was for $4,000 and this Boaxd approved $2,500 and the
addition of this request would mike the total $5,500 and amounts to 366% as
much as last year's appropriation. She said because of that dous in-
crease the Comnittee wanted to request an audit and then if it were proved that
there were no mistake, the Board would consider the item next month,

MRS, HANDLEY noted there was no rush to pay the bill,

MR, CONNORS said the facilities at Sterling Farms have been increased and this
is why the utility bills have increased. He said they are doing a terrific job..

MR, CROSBY said the request of $3,000 to cover four month's electric bills is
illogical since only $2,500 was spent for the first eight months of the year
and this is why he is in favor of an auwdit.

In response to & question 'from MR, JOHN BOCCUZZI, MRS, TAITMAN said the Committee was
told there was $82.50 left in the account and the bills for March, April, May and
June have not been paid,

MR, BLOIS said that in view of the remarks that have been made he would withdraw
his motion and would go along with an internal audit, -

MR. PERILLO said he would also withdraw his second to :hgt motion,

THE PRESIDENT noted that the $3,000.00 would be held in Committee and would
be placed on the tentative agenda for consideration at the Steering Committee
meeting,

MR, ZIMBLER said the discussion on this item emphasizes the need for a
utility representative.

MRS, IAITMAR said the Board of Finance has been meeting on that and that two
contracts wers sent out about a month ago and they are awaiting replies.

(10) $672.75 - DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH - Code 510,0939 - Early Periodic Screen-
ing Diagnosis and Treatment Program - GRANT - from the State
Welfare Department to provide screening services to children
(Acting Mayor's letter of 4-29-75)

MRS, LAITMAN said this tepresents another payment from the State for this program

whith was approved previously by this Board. She said there is an effort bé&ing

made to have this grant paid in larger amounts, She said the Fiscal Committee

voted 6 to 0 to recommend approval of this item and SHE SO MOVED. Seconded.

MRS. McINERNEY said she has done some research on this program and has been told
that 2,037 children were serviced during a period of two years and four months,

She said the program is divided into two parts - one for children from 0 to age

6 and the other from 6 to age 20,

The VOIE was then taken on the motion to approve Item #10 and the motion CARRIED.

e e e e e e ’ ~ — - e —— > — "y



[

el

Y

(T

et e e i

bR b Sadip L3 EL e o

e L

10,629
Minutes of June 2, 1975

(11) $3,875.00 - DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH - Code 510,0914 —Maternal & Child Care
Grant from the State Departwent of Heslth to provide a
statistical data program in connection with services in the
child health clinics - (Mayor's letter of 5-5-75)

MRS, LAITMAR said this is an on-going 1007 pre-paid grant to enable the depart-
ment to transfer current records to IEM cards and begin the computerizing of
‘information connected with services in the child health clinics, She said the
Fiscal Committee voted 6 to 0 to recommend approval of this item and SHE SO
MOVED. Seconded by Mr. Rose who said the Health & Protection Committee concurred.

In response to a question from MR, LOUGHRAN, MR, ZIMBLER said this program would
not be on a City computer, He saild the money from the grant will be used to
transfer all the records to IBM cards and then to have the program drawn up.

He sald Dr. Gofstein hopes that once the program hes been drawm up that in the
future they can get together with the Data Processing Department,

The VOTE was then taken on the motion to approve this request and the motion
was CARRIED,

(12) $10,500.00 - DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS ~ Code 630.1803 - Town Hall -
Building Maintenence - To be used toward replacement of

roof 'on Town Hall - City forced to change specifications
from asphalt to slate to be eligible for restoration grant
from National Paxk Service - (Acting Mayor's lettex of
5-1-75)

MRS. LAITMAN said this item is being held since it has been presented to the
Board as en emergency appropriation rather then an smendment to the Capital
Projects Budget., She said the Commnitrtee has discussed this with the Commissioner
of Finance and he will review the suggestion, Sle said the Committee unanimously
supports this project but feels it is important to properly distinguish between
operating and capital budgets, .

MR. PERTLLO said the Public Works Committee concurred with the recommendation
to hold this item,

(13) $234,119.00 ~ DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS - Code 606.0609 - Snow Removal
& Flood Emergency - Reguested to cover déficit situation
in this account - (Acting Mayor's letter of 5-1-75)

MRS, LAITHMAN said the Fiscal Committee is recommending that this item be
reduced to $187,604,.00 and that the two items eliminated be bonded, She sald
those two items are asphalting of rock salt pads, $33,571, and Scofieldtown
Yard alterations, $12,944. She said the Fiecal Committee has some suggestions
for the scope of this account in future budgets. She said the Committee receom-
mends that a separate account for snow removal be established in the operating
budget and that specific line items be set up so that only those expenses

which are directly and exclusively related to snow removal may be charged to
the account, She said the Committee recommends that the line items to be in-
cluded te Testricted to overtime, payment to private contractors, rock salt,
telephdne, sander and snow plow parts and repairs and miscellaneous supplies,
She said in the past, some costs have been charged to this account which may
not be 1007 attributable to snow removal, such as tires, spark plugs, batteries,
anti-freeze, etc., and in order to reflect a more accurate picture of the actual
cost of snow removal ip the City, items such as these should be charged against

i i g e e e Sl S g,

- - - AR o



-

L VR F T RS Pt et PR 8 4 LT il VS e i 1 B ST P SE SRS G T S T R

RN P V.

10,630
Hinutes of June 2, 1975

an eguipment repair and maintemance actount. She said the Committee also

recommends for the future, as well as for this year, that all costs for per-
manent constxuction, alterations and improvements of the facilities be funded
through the Capital Projects Budget, She said the Fiscal Committee voted 6 to -
0 to recommend approval of $187,604.00 for this account and SHE SO MOVED,

Seconded by Mr. Perilleo who said the Public Works Committee concurred by a

vote of 7 to 1. .

MR. FLANAGAN said there are some costs that have been charged to this account
that should not properly be charged in their entirety to snow removal. He
said he would guess fresh anti-freeze could be put into 100 trucks for $2,400
and noted that since anti-freere is not changed every year, he cannot accept
this as a valid figure for the trucks used in snow removal., He also said the
amount for batteries and spark plugs seems out of line for the vehicles used
in snow removal. He said the City vehicles are ornly used 107 of the time for
snow removal. HE MOVED that the figure to be approved for snow removal be
reduced to $172,003., Seconded.

In response to a question from MR, JOHN BOCCUZZI, MR. FLANAGAN said the charges
that he is recommending be removed include tire and tubes for $8,010, anti-
freeze for $2,471, batteries and spark plugs for $2,409, and miscellaneous
supplies for $2,711. He said these items are not attributable to the snow
removal account in their entirety and certainly not more than 10%Z.

MR. MARTINO spoke in favor of the figure recommended by the Fiscal Committee.

100% to these accounts and represent allocations. He said anytime allocations
are involved, the judgment in arriving at the allocations can be questioned.
He said it may be very possible that Mr, Flanagan's judgment is more accurate
than that of the Public Works Department,

MR, LOUGHRAN noted that the items that Mr. Flanagan mentioned were not charged

The VOTE was then taken on Mr. Flanagan's proposed amendment to reduce Item
#13 to $172,003 and the amendment was LOST on & voice vote.

THE I’RESIDEN‘I‘ said that the motion before the Board at this point was the one
made by Mrs. Laitman on behalf of the Fiscal Committee to approve $187,604 for
the snow removal account,

In response to a guestion from MR, BLOIS, MRS, LAITMAN said that the Fiscal
Committee has recommended that the two items cut from this request be resub-
mitted in the form of an amendment to the Cepital Projects Budget.

MR. PERILLO said requests for snow removal in the past have always been in
the $400,000 category.

The VOTE was then taken on Mrs., Laitman's motion and the motion was CARRTED.
(14) $420.00 - PROPOSED RESOLUTION AMENDING 1974-75 CAPITAL PROJECTS BUDGET

BY ADDING THERETO A PROJECT IN THE AMOUNT OF $420.00 TO BE
ENTITLED "DEPT. OF PUBLIC WORKS - DERRY STREET STORM WATER E

SEWER & STREET IMPROVEMERT' TO BE FINANCED BY THE TRANSFER

OF SAID AMOUNT FROM THE PROJECT IN THE 1973-74 CAPITAL PRO-
JECTS RUDGET ENTITLED "CITY-WIDE STORM DRAINS" - To establish
a separate budget category in order to meet the legal require-
wents Iin billing the total cost of the property owners bene-
fiting from this project - (Mayor's letter of 4-27-75)




—

I TR S e e | g e 1 SR P P e 00 Wl ¥ LSS L T Moty it T A S L PSR Ve o S MY e SRV 5SS E

e

10,631
Minutes of June 2, 1975

AT
MRS, LAITHMAN said Item #14 will be held in Committee, y .

MR, ROSS said the Planning & Zoning Committee concurred with this item being
Held.

(15) RESOLUTION NO, 1015 - AUTHORIZING THE FILING OF AN APPLICATION FOR STATE
ASSISTANCE IN ORDER TO UNDERTARE A PROGRAM OF COORDINATED HOUSING CODE

ENFORCEMENT - In an amount not to exceed $100,000 - Presént grant
expires June 30, 1975 and refunding application iz to be submitted
prior to that date - (Mayor's letter of 5-9-75)

MRS. LATTMAN said this resolution will enable the Health Department to apply for
a granot to augment the City's Housing Code Enforcement Program. She said the
Figeal Committee voted 6 to 0 to recommend adoption of the following resolution
and SHE SO MOVED. Seconded by Mr, Rose who said the Health & Protection Com=
mittee concurred. CARRIED,

RESOLUTION RO. 1015

AUTHORIZING THE FILING OF AN APPLICATION FOR STATE ASSISTANCE IN
ORDER IO UNDERTAKE A PROGRAM OF COORDINATED HOUSING CODE ENFORCEMENT

WHEREAS, pursuant to chapters 128, 129, 132 and 133 of the Comnecticut
General Statutes, the Commissioner of Community Affairs is authorized to ex-
tend financial assistance to local Housing Authorities, municipalities, human
resource development agencies and non-profit corporations; and

WHEREAS, it is desirable and in the public interest that the City of
Stamford make application to the State for $100,000 in order to undertake
a program of Housing Code Enforcement and to execute an Assistance Agreement
therefore. It is understood that the City of Stamford will provide a local
grant-in-aid in accordance with the requirements of Chapters 128, 129, 132
and 133 of the Connecticut General Statutes, as appropriate;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF REPRESENTATIVES:

1. That it is cognizant of the conditions and prerequisites for State
assistance imposed by Chapterxs 128, 129, 130, 132 and 133 of the
Connecticut General Statutes, especially the requirement of a Com-
munity Development Action Plan in Chapter 133;

2, That it reccgnizes the responsibility for the provision of local grants-
in-aid to the extend that they are necessary and required for said pro-
Eram;

3. That the filing of an application by the City of Stamford in an amount

not to exceed $100,000 is hereby approved, and that the Director of
Health is hereby authorized and directed to execute and file such
application with the Commissioner of Community Affairs, to provide such
additional information, to execute such other documents as may be re-
quired by the Commissioner, to execute an Assistance Agreement with the
State of Connecticut for State financial assistance, 1f such an Agree-
ment is offered, to execute any amendments, recisions, and revisions
thereto, and to act as the authorized representative of the City of
Stamford,

e T e - —~ it T o B



rilad oy

Cddu s S ER

PG T 0 TR LAY IR I et

AFFAIRS FOR THE SOUTHEAST QUADRANT URBAN RENEWAL PROJECT - In an
amount not to exceed $3, $3,108,441.00 which represents the remainder of
the State portion of the non-federal share of the project costs -
(Mayor's letter of 5-9-75)

URBAN REDEVELOP}ENT CG!Q{[SSIUN T0 THE SIM.'E DEPARD{ENT O?COPM'LTHIT!

MRS, LAITMAN said this resolution will authorize the URC to submit an appli-
cation to DCA for the remainder of the non-federal share of the URC project.
She sald the Fiscal Committee voted 6 to 0 to recommend approval of the fol-
lowing resolution and SHE SO MOVED, Seconded by Mr. Flanagan who said the
Urban Renewal Committes concurred. CARRIED unanimously,

RESOLUTION NO. 1016

AUTHORIZING 7i£ TILING OF AN APPLICATION BY THE URBAN REDEVELOPMENT
COMMISSION TO TIE STATE DEPARIMENT OF COMMUNITY AFFAIRS FOR THE
SOUTHEAST QUADRANT URBAN RENEWAL PROJECT

WHEREAS, pursuant to Chapters 128, 129, 130 and 133 of the Connecticut
General Statutes, the Commissioner of Community Affairs is authorized to ex~
tend financial assistance to a municipality and its duly authorized agencies;
and

WHEREAS, it is desirable and in the public interest that the City of
Stamford make application to the State for a grant-in-aid in the smount of
$3,108,441.00 in order to complete an urban renewal project and, to execute
‘an amended Assistance Agreement therafore; and

WHEREAS, the City of Stamford will provide local grants-in-aid in
accordance with the requirements of the Connecticut General Statutes as
applicable:

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF REPRESENTATIVES of the City
of Stamford:

1. That it is cognizant of the conditions and prerequisites for State
financiadl assistance imposed by Chapters 128, 129, 130 and 133 of the
Connecticut General Statutes.

2 That it recognizes the responsibility for the provisions of local grants-
in-aid to the extent that they are necessary and required for said program.

That the filing of an application by the Urban Redevelopment Commission,

acting by and for the City of Stamford for additional grant-in-aid not

to exceed $3,108,44]1 which will provide a total grant-in-aid in the amount

of $10,281,560 1is hereby approved, and that the Chairman is hereby authorized
and directed to execute and file such application with the Commissioner

of Commmmity Affairs, to provide such additional information, to execute

‘'such other documents as may be required, to execute an amended Assistance
Agreement with the State of Connecticut for State financial assistance

if such an Agreement is offered, to execute any smendments, recisions,
and revisions thereto, and to act as'the authorized representative of %
. the City of Stamforxd.

e




4 % A T R - Sk X5 e P . o ey E, P A A R P R e L RN, T 8y
s el e < i CREE T P 0 AUt T A o e WY ol WA= P R T i wnu"?ﬂ*

Minutes of June 2, 1975

LEGISIATIVE & RULES COMMITTEE ~ Norman Davidoff

MR, DAVIDOFF reported on the following items:

(1) ORDINANCE WO, 305 - AMERDING ORDINANCE NO, 302 SUPPLEMENTAL - COMMISSION
ON AGING = POWERS AND DUTIES - To amend Ordinance adopted on 5-5-75

MB, DAVIDOFF said the Legislative & Rules Committee recommended waiver of
publication of this ordinance and HE SO MOVED. Seconded and CARRIED,

MR, DAVIDOFF MOVED for final adoption of the following ordinance: Seconded
and CARRIFD unanimously,

ORDINANCE NO. 305 SUPPLEMENTAL

COMMISSION ON AGING - POWERS AND DUTIES

NOW, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY OF STAMFORD TBAT:

g 11-.9 of the Code of Ordinences of the City is hereby deleted and the
following shall replace it.

2. The Commission on Aging shall have the following powers:

a) To study continuously the conditions and needs of the elderly per-
sons within the City including but not limited to the conditions of housing,
transpertation, economics, employment, health and recreation.

b) To enalyze and plan services for the elderly provided within the
City by both public and private agencies and shall make recommendations to
the publie, the Mayor and the Board of Representatives regarding the develop-
ment, implementation and coordination of services related to the needs of the
elderly.

c) To cooperate with the state and all other agencies regarding the
above persons.

d) To provide such essential services to the elderly as are nécessary
to carry out the purposes of this ordinance subject to appropriation therefore.

e) To adopt reasonable rules and regulations as may be necessary and
keep records of the conduct of its affairs,

3. This ordinance shall take effect upon enactment.

ok dnkdriokeinkdniohnkedoink

(2) WAIVER OF BUILDING PERMIT FEE = For West Main Street Community Center,

2 Inc. - For construction of new facilities - (Letter dated 3-4-75 from
Charles Ukkerd, Executive Director, West Main Street Community Center.
Inc.) - (Held in Committee 4~7-75 and 5-5-75)

MR. DAVIDOFF sald the above item is now in ordinance form and HE MOVED for
waiver of publication. Seconded and CARRIED.

e r——



10,634
Minutes of June 2, 1975

MR, DAVIDOFF MOVED for final adoption of the following ordinance: Seconded &
and CARRIED unanimously, ‘

ORDINANCE NO. 306 SUPPLEMENTAL

REFUND OF BUILDING PERMIT FEES FOR YERWOOD CENTER,
FORMERLY WEST MAIN STREET COMMUNITY CENTER, INC.

WHERFAS, the Yerwood Center, Inc. formerly the West Main Street Community
Center, Inc. during the construction and reconstruction of its facilities lo=-
cated on West Main Street did inadvertently pay various building permit fees
to the City of Stamford although the same may be exempted from such payment,
and

WHEREAS, the Yerwood Center, Incg is an organization which qualifies for
charitable exemption pursuant to Connecticut law providing for same.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY OF STAMFORD THAT:
1. The following building permit fees are hereby waived and rescinded:

a, A fee in the amount of $100 paid on March 20, 1973 for building
permit #51437;

b. A fee in the amount of $40 paid on February 26, 1974 for building
pexmit #52335; e L T

c. A fee in the amount of $3,600 paid on August 29, 1974 for building
permit #52894,

2. The Commissioner of Finance is hereby authorized to reimburse said
Yerwood Center, Inc, for the above fees in the amounts sbove listed.

3. This ordinance shall tske effect upon enactment,

dedrieiedciokokoiciicoioiohokokoiocicdoiokodoioiok

(3) Proposed ORDINANCE CONCERNING DESIGNATION OF RESPONSIBILITY WITHIN CITY
DEPARTMENTS AND/OR AGENCIES FOR THE USE OF PUBLIC FUNDS AND FUBLIC PROP=-

ERTY - To regulate accountability for record-keeping practices within
each City department - (Letter dated 1-22-75 from Deputy Corporation
Counsel addressed to Internal Auditor - Re: Seaboard Service Invoices-
Stamford Park Department) - (Additional proposal submitted by Barbara
Mclnerney, 20th District Rep., on 4-21-75) - (Held in Committee 4-7-75
and 5-5-75)

MR, DAVIDOFF said the above item is being held in Committee for further study.
He said the Committee intends to propose a set of regulations.

MRS, LATTMAN said the Fiscal Committee concurred with this item being held. i

MR. BLOIS said the Parks & Recreation Committee also concurred.

L —— o e e S o s



(E

Minutes of June 2, 1975

(&) Proposed ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCE NO, BO.20 SUPPLEMENTAL FOR THE
ESTABLISHMENT OF CER.TAIN PERMIT FEES FOR BUILDING CONSTHUCTION HITHIN
THE CITY - Submitted as a resuit of a stipulation imposed by the Board
of Representatives when on 10-7-74 this Board approved an additional
appropriation of $25,000 for the Law Department to be used for demolition
of unsafe buildings - Proposal would include the cost of removal of an
unsafe condition pursuant to Section 416.1 of the Charter within the
permit fee for new construction on the same plece of property =
{(Letter dated 1-30-75 from Deputy Corporation Counsel) = (Held in Com=-
mittee 3-3-75)

MR, DAVIDOFF said the above item is being held in Comi.t:tea.
MRS, LAITMAN said the Fiscal Committee concurred with this item being held.,

(5) Proposed CRDINANCE AMENDING SECTIONS 10-76 and 10-79% OF THE CODE OF ORDI-
NANCES - FAIR RENT COMMISSION -~ POWERS AND ELIGISILITY TO FILE COMPLAINT
To enable the Fair Rent Commission to receive complaints from landlords
and to receive complaints from tenants based on a decrease in services
supplied - (Letter dated 4-15-75 from Diana M. Crouse, Director, Fair
Rent Commission)

The above item was held in Coomittee.

MRS, HANDLEY said the Corporation Counsel had to check these changes against
the State regulations to make sure they were consistent,

(6) Proposed ORDINANCES CONCERNING DISCLOSURE OF CIVIL SERVICE FPRACTICES WITH-
IN THE CITY OF STAMFORD - Local "Right to Know" law - (Submitted at the
request of Diane Handley, 17th District Rep., by Deputy Corporation
Counsel in letter dated 5-1-75)

MR. DAVIDOFF said the above item is also being held in Committee,
MR, HOFFMAN said the Personnel Committee concurred with this item being held.
(7) VAIVER OF BUILPING PERMIT FEE ~ For Sacred Heart Academy - for removation

of its barn at the corner of Fifth Street and Strawberry Hill Avenue -
{Letter dated 5-5-75 from Sister Judith Mulhall, C.S5.J.)

MR. DAVIDOFF said the Committee voted to recommend approval of the waiver of the
building permit fee for Sacred Heaxrt Academy and HE S0 MOVED. Seconded and
CARRIED,

(8) ORDINANCE N0. 307 - FOR TAX EXFMPTION FOR STAMFORD HOSPITAL FROFERTY AT
174 SPRUCE STREET - (Letter dated 5-7-75 from Durey & Pierson, Attorneys)

MR. DAVIDOFF said the Committee voted to recommend waiver of publication of this
ordinance and HE SO MOVED. Seconded and CARRIED,

MR, DAVIDOFF M"ED for final adoption of the following ordinance: Seconded
and CARRIED unanimously,

. -y g — — r—— vz = - i R e ] PR i




e T e 2 e [ s Lt TR S o oo S o P RS TR0 Py S 9% Vo ¥ O NN LV~ e e ~ TR R B A R R L O A0y T Y

10,636
Minutes of June 2, 1975
ORDINANCE ND. 307 SUPPLEMENTAL
TAX EXEMPYTION FOR THE STAMFORD HOSPITAY, PROPERTY AT 174 SPRUCE STREET, a‘

STAMFORD, CONNECTICUT, UNDER PROVISIONS OF SECTION 12-81(b) OF CONNECTI=-
CUT GENERAL STATUTES (1967 P.A. 311)

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY OF STAMFORD THAT:

Pursuant to Section 12-81(b) of the General Statutes of Connecticut, the property
of the Stamford Hospital, an eleemosynary institution, acquired from Frank Gerardi
on December 13, 1974, located at 174 Spruce Street, Stamford, Connecticut, to

be used for its charitable purposes, be exemptéd from taxation on the list of
September 1, 1973 as of December 13, 1974, and on the list of September 1, 1974&;
and

The Commissioner of Finance be and is hereby authorized and directed to reimburse
the Stamford Hospital the amount of $68.00 for real property taxes pald for said
property on the list of September 1, 1973 prorated as of December 13, 1974 and
to abate the real taxes due for said property on the list of September 1, 1973
and on the 1list of September 1, 1974, which taxes in the amount of $724.15 were
due in January, 1975 and will be due in July, 1975 and Januvary, 1976.

‘“This ordinance shall take effect upon its adoption,

Sedeiebririninio kool Rdedek v ek

g (9) ORDINANCE NO. 308 FOR TAX EXEMPTION.FOR ST. JOHN'S PROTESTANT EPISCOPAL %
L CHURCH PROPEKTY AT 127 VISTOVER LANE - (Letter dated 5-7-75 from Durey -

and Plerson, Attorneys)

MR, DAVIDOFF said the Committee voted to recommend waiver of publication of
this ordinance and HE 50 MOVED., Seconded and CARRIED,

MR, DAVIDOFF MOVED for final adoption of the following ordinance: Seconded and
CARRIED unanimously.

ORDINANCE NO. 308 SUPPLEMENTAL

TAX EXEMPTION FOR PARTSH OF ST, JOHN'S PROTESTANT EPISCOPAL CHURCH
OF STAMFORD, CONNECTICUT, PROPERTY AT 127 WESTOVER LANE, STAMFORD,

CONNECTICUT, UNDER PROVISIONS OF SECTION 12-81(b) OF CONNECTICUT
GENERAYT, STATUTES (1967 P.A. 311)

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY OF STAMFORD THAT:

Pursuant to Section 12-81(b) of the General Statutes of Convecticut, the

property of Parish of St. John's Protestant Episcopal Church of Stamford,

Connecticut, an eleemosynary institution, acquired from Sumner H. Wyman and

Phyllis Wyman on October 30, 1974, located at 127 Westover Lane, Stamford,

Connecticut, to be used for its charitable purposes, be exempted from tax~--

ation on the 1list of September 1, 1973 as of October 30, 1974, and on the : - )
list of September 1, 1974; and &

The Commissioner of Finance be and is hereby authorized and directed to reim-
burse Parish of St. John's Protestant Episcopal Church of Stamford, Connecticut

e g ety e - M. —— e ——— T T
< e e e — . % e



10,637

Minutes of June 2, 1975

the smount of $282.00 for real property taxes paid for said property on the
list of September 1, 1973 prorated as of October 30, 1974 and to abate the
real estate taxes due on for said propexty on the list of September 1, 1973
and on the list of September 1, 1974, which taxes in the amount of $846.03
were due in January, 1975 and will be due in July, 1975 and Janaury, 1976,

This ordinance shall take effect upon its adoptiom,.

dekinkinkriek-doiciciricioiokdoicicioicicicirick-doicicke

PUBLIC WORKS COMMITTEE - Alfred Perillo and Gerald Rybnick
MR, PERILLO reported on the following item:
(1) PRIVATE REFUSE COLLECTION PRACTICES WITHIN THE CITY - (Letter dated

3-24-75 from Theodore Boccuzzi, 9th District Rep.) = (Held in Committee.
4-7-75 and 5-5-75)

MR. PERILLO seid this item is being held in Committee for futher study. He
sald two meetings were held with the Legislative & Rules Committee and the
Corporation Counsel and representatives of the private refuse association,
He said complaints, proposals and recommendations were made and heard and
further study and meetings of the Committees are necessary to finalize the
findings and recommendations.

MR, DAVIDOFF said the Legislative & Rules Committee concurred with the item
being held.

In response to a question from MRS, FORMAN, MR, FERILLO said the refuse associ-
ation has to present the recommendations and proposals to its membership and
then they will get back to the Committees, He said they intend to do that at
the next meeting of the association,

MRS, McINERNEY said she would like to thank publicly Public Works Commissioner
Q'Brien and City Engineer Bill Sabia on behalf of the residents of the Opper
Road area for their efforts in correcting the water problem in that ares,

She said the work is to start next week,

THE PRESIDENT noted that Mr. Theodore Boccuzzi has asked to be excused from
the meeting and there are now 35 members present,

HEALTH & PROTECTION COMMITTEE - Matthew Rose

MR, ROSE said the Health & Protection Committee met on May 30 and present were
Reps, Zimbler, McInerney and Rose., He said they talked to the Dog Wardem,

Mr. Spezzano, and to Chief Kinsella at that time, .He said Mr, Zimbler will
give a report on progress at the railroad station and Mrs. McInerney will
report on Highview Avenue,

MR, ZIMBLER said that with regard to the problem of commuter parking and
safety at the railroad station, the Health & Protection Committee received

a letter from the Long Ridge Association detailing several more incidents of
vandalism and/or violence at the station. He said the Committee is pursuing
one instance in particular where a commuter was mugged and lay unconscious
in the parking lot for five hours undetected, He said the Committee has

i — ST el . E— == _r.._?__.,.—-m#




81N | B

!

o ae Elou bl

=

R T Ll <

i<

e T R A ]

\L-,.__.h SR L

v b 5 o aeae J 1 < = " r 'y ) ’ - 4 2.4y
T SR J O P ey T LN S L ST T A P e P Ur AN R Tt T LAY, ATy it e A VR I, 1 e g d T T ] (9 Y

10,638
Minutes of June 2, 1975

written to the Police Department asking where the two patrolmen who are
supposed to be at the station .were that particular evening. He said there .
has been no response from the Police as of this date, ;

MRS, McINERNEY reported on the following item:

(1) INVESTIGATION of the accountability for the non-improvement of the traffic
safety conditions on HIGHVIEW AVENUE - (Submitted by Diane Handley, 17th

District Rep., on 2*21—75) - (Held in Comittee 5-5-75)

MBS, McINERNEY s5a8id she met with Police Chief Kinsella, Sgt. Leone, Traffic
Director Weber and Mrs. Barosky on May 28 to look over the Highview Avenue
traffic problem. She said they got & first~hand look at the increased traffic
flow and the hazardous conditions caused by parking and the detouring of traffic
due to sewering on Hope Street during the business commuter hours and the
school hours. She said immediate action to insure the safety of the residents
will be taken by the Police Department. She said parking will be banned on
the west side of Highview Avenue from Mead Street to Camp Avenue, She said
this will only be & temporary measure and as soon as the sewering project is
completed plans will be made to turn Highview Avenue into a one-way traffic
system with restricted parking. She said the Health & Protection Committee

is planning to go and review the situation again this Saturday morning and
will have a further report next month,

MRS. HANDLEY voiced her objections to the Committee to the plans to make
Highview Avenue one-way,

MRS, CLARK thanked Mr. D'Agostino on behalf of some of the residents on
Highview Avenue for his concern.

In response to a question from MR, GUROIAN, MR. RUSE said there was nos®
progress Yeport on the Lenox Avenue problems.

PARKS & RECREATION COMMITTEE - Julius Blois

HR, BLOIS MOVED for SUSPENSION OF THE RULES to consider a request for a petition
for the annual feast of San Teodoro Matire, Seconded and CARRIED,

(1) PETITION NO. 398 - for Feast oZ San Teodoro Matire - To be held August
28, 29, 30, 31, and September 1, 1975 - (Letter dated 5-21-75 from Toumy
Melchionne, Secretary, San Teodore Society)

MR. BLOIS MOVED for approval of the petition for <te Sar Teodoro Feast, Seconded
and CARRIED,

MR. BLOXS MOVED for SUSPENSION OF THE RULES to consider'a request for approval
of the fee for junior tennis at Sterling Farms. Seconded and CARRIED,

(2) FEE for Junior Tennis at Sterling Farms - $1.00 per court at 8:00 a.m.
and 9:00 a.m. during the week

MR. BLOIS said this proposal was in response to the petition given to him by
Mr. Crosby corcerning the tennis fees at Sterling Farms. He said he con-
tacted tlie Golf Aut’.ority and they told him that they have coneidered a

<P

2

v



10,639

HMinutes of June 2, 1975

reduction in the adult tennis fees but to do so they would have to eliminate
the reservation system. He said the Parks & Recreation Committee recommends i
that the Board go along with the reduction in the junior fees and HE SO MOVED. |
Seconded.

In response to questions from MR, CROSBY, MR. BLOIS said the adult fees are
$3 per court, He noted that the Committee was in favor of leaving these fees
the way they are so a&s to be able to retain the reservation system. He said
the fees the previous year had been 50¢ per person. He said the fees at
Scalzi are $2 per court after 5 p.m. He also sajid the fees for juniors had
been the same as the adult rates.

MR, CROSBY said it was hi- opinion that the hours set up for the lower fees
are too restrictive. He said he would like to see the juniors play at this
rate all morning.

MR, BLOIS said they are willing to reduce the rates for adults if they eliminate
the reservation system.

MRS. FORMAN said that the fees at Sterling Farms should be on a line with
equivalent facilities elsewhere in the City. She said she realizes that the
resexvation system is & big plus but it seems to her that they are trying to
give the Board the impression that the cost to cover the labor to take care of
resexrvations is vhat is entailing this additional expense. She asked what
changes in personnel weuld take place at Sterling Farms if they didn't have the
reservation systemw, She supgested that they could hev2 a reservation system
in which one person goes over to sign a sheet to reserve the court which would
eliminate whatever expense they claim now.

MR, BLOIS said they receive 500-500 phone calls a day and have been averaging
from 250 to 300 golfers per day at Sterling Farms and they all go through the
same office for reservations. o

MRS, FORMAN said there are other ways where there can be advance reservations
that would not require so much of their time and still preserve the reservation
system and keep the price in line with the rest of the City.

The VOTE was then taken on the motion to approve the proposed fee for junior
tennis and the motion CARRIED,

MR. BLOIS announced that the Stamford Golf Authority has turned back to the
City $25,000.00 with the promise to turn mo~e in at a future date,

MRS, LAITMAN requested that Mr. Blois and his Coummittee look into the complaints
that she has received concerning thte National Junior Tennis Program which is
run by the Board of Recreation having been somewhat curtailed,

MR. BLOIS read a letter from the Bov Scouts thanking the Park Department for
the use of Cove Island for the Spriiy Cemporee. He also read a letter from
the West Side Bocci League requesting reconsideration of the bocci fees at
Scalzi Park which have been raised from $1 pex night to $8 per night, He said
the Boccl League is willing to pay $40 to $50 for use of the bocei courts

for 18 nightsper season, It was suggested that Mr. Blois take that matter up
with the Park S+ miission,

B . T 1 L — - - - ~ : .1..'._,,,1_1!



[[H

Minutes of June 2, 1975

THE PRESIDENT announded that Dan Russbach, a former member of this Board was
in the gallery.

PERSONREL COMMITTEE - Leonard Hoffman
MR, HOFFMAN reported on the following item:

(1) CIVIL SERVICE REGULATIONS - Consideration of revisions - (Letter dated
5-14-75 from Edward T. Mathews, Chairman, Personnel Commission)

MR, HOFFMAN said the above matter will be 1:izld in Committee for one more month.

PLANNING & ZONING COMMITTEE - Salvan Ross

MR. ROSS said that the Planning & Zoning Committee ret on May 27 and present
were Reps. Guroian, Sainburg and Ross and absent were Reps. Rose and Tresser,
He seld they considered Item #14 under Fiscal Committee, which has to do with
Derry Street. He said the Committee voted to hold this item and has written
to the Corporation Counsel for an opinion concerning the legal reguirements
in billing the total cost to the property owners benefitting from this pro-
ject. He reported on the following item:

(1) Proposed RESOLUTION AUTNORIZING SALE OF CITY-OWNED PROPERTY ON EAST
SIDE OF FAIRFIELD AVENUE FOR $20,910.00 - As approved by the Board of
Finance and in conjunction with revised assessment by Tax Assessor -
Board of Representatives previocusly approved authorization to sell this
parcel for a price of not less than $74,677.50 by the adoption of Res.
No. 990 on 2-3-75 - (Mayor's letter of 5-6-75)

MR. ROSS said the Planning & Zoning Committee voted to recommend rejectiomn
of the proposed resolution. He said for the convenience of the Board he would
MOVE for approval of the resolution. Seconded and LOST on voice vote.

URBAN RENEWAL COMMITTEE ~ William Flanagan

MR. FLANAGAN noted that the foundation permit has been issued for the Marriott
Hotel and work has commenced on the pilings.

In response to a question from MR, MORABITO, MR. FLANAGAN said he had had no
previous knowledge about the URC being sued for a motor vehicle accident and
said he will check on it the first thing tomorrow.

COMMITTEE ON RE-NAMING OF MUNICIPAL FACTLITIES - Algird Cibulskas

MR, CIBULSKAS sajid the Committee has completed a series of meetings with the
various departments that might be affected by guidelines that will be proposed.
He said there have been four meetings during this past month, one each with the
Park Department, the Board of Recreafion, the Planning Board and the Engineering
Department, He said they have gor*ten a tremendcus amount of input and now the
Committee has to review all the aaterial and propose a set of guidelines which
he hoped would be ready for the next Board meeting.




pr———

o

Minutes of June 2, 1975

COUNICATIONS FROM THE MAYOR

THE PRESIDENT noted that the Mayor will have the fixst report to the Board
concerning the recommendations of the Special Investigation Committee ready
for the next meeting of the Steering Committee.

NEW BUSINESS
MB. DeROSE read the following letter dated May 22, 1975 to the Eoard:
"Dear Dr. Loter:

"During the 1974 fiscal year budget meeting Mr, Salvan Ross, Democratic
Representative of the 15th District, c¢lected te vote on all municipal telephone
and telegraph accounts amounting to $80,356. On May 12, 1975 (during the 1975
fiscal year budget meeting) Mr. Ross abstained from voting on the very same
accounts. In both instances he was an employee of the Southern New England
Telephone Company. Mr. Ross' act of abstention clearly suggests a conflict

of interst by his own admission.

"In light of sald circumstances we feel it imperative that answers to the
following questions be given:

1. Why did Mr. Ross feel it prdper to vote on telephone mnd telegraph
accounts in 1974 and not in 19757

2. Did the telephone company influence Mr. Rosa' decision to vote on
the telephone accounts?

3. What is Mr, Ross' job with the telephone Company? Was Mr. Ross
promoted since his vote on last year's budget?

4, Does Mr, Ross service municipal telephones?
5. Allegedly Mr. Ross has been seen in the vicinity of City Hall during

regular work hours, If this be true, it gives rise to other pertinent
questions that must be explored,

"Dr, Loter, we feel it is the Ethics Board duty and responsibility to clear
the air regarding Mr. Ross' apparent breach of athics.

"Enclosed is an itemized list of telephone accounts voted on by Mr, Ross."

(signed) Joseph R, DeRose D~15
Vincent R, Martino D-10
Anthony D. Truglia P=5

ook ko dricickdokokedok-doeiokok:

MR, DeROSE MOVED that this matter be placed before the Steeriny Committee,
Seconded and LOST. 1

THE PRESIDENT noted that as a practical matter Mr. DeRose as a member of the
Steering Committee could bring this matter up at the next meeting of the
Steering Committee,

ETTOTER




T =T (W S

Tala ol

sl S

e Wb 3P e o T RN A MR A SN o XaSRraes P N © e S A T e SO SRS g g R s R K e N

10,642
. Hinutes of June 2, 1975

MR, CROSBY MOVED that a Committee be formed to plan a day's ocuting for members

of the Board of Representatives and invited City officials to be held in July g
or August, Seconded and CARRIED, e

THE PRESIDENT asked that anycne interested in being on the Committee speak
to him,

There being no further business to come before the Board, on motionm, duly seconded
and CARRTED, the meeting was adjourned at 10:55 p.m,

Ouad, Pt

Sally Flaherty .
Administrative Assistant and
(Recording Secretary)

Frdid £ Dl B

Frederick E. Miller, Jr., President B -
13th Boexrd of Representatives %

Note: The above meeting was broadcast in its
entirety over Radio Station WSTC,

SF/dm




